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REFERENCE:
Request For Proposal #FFD-2444 
A D D E N D U M #1
Reference is made to Request for Proposal dated 12/09/08. Proposals are due on 1/12/09 at 2:00 pm Security Guard/Patrol Services for the Civic Campus.
The following questions and answers shall be made part of the Request for Proposal:

1) Question:  Where would I view the current incumbent’s award for 2006 and 2007?

Answer:
To view the current contract, go to http://www2.cityofseattle.net/purchasing/vendorcontracts/default.asp 

Type in Olympic Security in the Vendor Name Box and click OK.


2) Question:  
If a vendor has an existing Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) for Security Officers does the CBA agreement take precedence over the terms in the RFP?  For example, our CBA allows for 8 holidays, but the RFP attachment #1 section 1.8 specifies that 10 holidays must be paid at time and one half.
Answer:  
No, the City’s contract will take precedence.

3) Question:  Attachment #1, page 7, Section Two:  Pricing, it is specified that premium pay be given to those officers assigned to the graveyard shift.  Is this a requirement, or would the CBA wages take precedence?  
Answer:  Delete the following sentences from Item 1 - Include “premium” pay for those officers assigned to the graveyard shit.  Identify the premium pay.

4) Question:  Are there any contractor provided vehicles required?  If so, how many miles are driven per year?  Finally, is the contractor responsible for fuel and maintenance?
Answer:  
See  Attachment #2, page 7, Section 2, Item 1 – Note:  The City requests the cost of vehicular patrol services at the end of the proposal and those cost will not be part of the evaluation.  The vendor will be responsible for fuel and maintenance.



5) Question:  Would the City please clarify the level of coverage required on the weekends by location in Section 1.19?  
Answer:   Weekend staffing levels are as follows:  At City Hall one (1) patrol officer 24 hours a day, one (1) officer assigned to Control Room/CCTV and alarm monitoring 24 hours a day.  At the Justice Center one (1) officer 24 hours a day.  At SMT one (1) patrol officer 24 hours a day, one (1) officer for CCTV/alarm monitoring 24 hours a day and one (1) officer assigned to loading dock 24 hours a day.  A total of six (6) officers.
6) Question:  Attachment #1, section 8.1.2 specifies a minimum of 24 hours of on-the-job training per position.  Is this just a requirement for initial training for new hires, or is this refresher training that is required annually?
Answer:  This requirement is for new hires only.

7) Question:  Who is responsible for vision testing in Sections 1.4.1 and 1.4.2?
Answer:
The successful vendor

8) Question:  Who is responsible for performing the hearing testing in Sections 1.4.3?
Answer:
The successful vendor

9) Question:  The RFP specifies that the contractor shall incur a charge for the actual cost of re-keying up to $100,000 per occurrence for a lost key.  Would the City please provide the actual amount for re-keying the last time a key was lost?
Answer:  At this time, this situation has not occurred and we have not had to enforce it.

10) Question:  Who is responsible for “mental” testing”? From line 1 of Section 5.1.11
Answer:
The successful vendor

11)  Question:  The RFP states that the prices must remain firm for the first 2 years.   Noted in Section 7.2 would this change for any reason?
Answer:  See question 15 for the answer.

12) Question: 
The RFP states that a "vendor” must have experience in a multi-use and multi-tenant facility, located in the State of Washington....." During the pre-bid conference, in response to a vendor question, it was mentioned that experience of this nature outside the State of Washington would suffice as a substitute for this requirement. Will experience outside the State of Washington meet the minimum qualifications for this RFP?
Answer:  Yes, delete “State of Washington”.

13) Question:  Section 5 “Specifications and Scope of Work – Worker Retention (Appendix A – Executive Order): In retaining all current security employees as outlined, does this account for a new vendor being selected and being able to screen all transferring security employees to make sure they meet our company hiring criteria and standards before accepting them. 
Answer:  
See Attachment #1, page 3, item 1.28 – 1.28.4

14) Question:  Are exceptions to contract language a part of the evaluation process and should they be included in the RFP submission or will they be submitted and reviewed upon selection as a successful vendor. 
Answer:  Exceptions to the contract language will not be allowed, see RFP, page 17, Contract Terms and Conditions.

15) Question:  Pricing and Invoicing – Currently there is an existing Collective Bargaining Agreement (CBA) with several security providers and the Service Employees International Union (SEIU) in the Seattle Market. This CBA has included in it a wage and benefit structure that has yearly increases. Would a vendor that is apart of this CBA be able to negotiate these preset increases within or have to account for that in our overall pricing.
Answer:  The City will provide the same opportunity for price adjustment to any vendor that is awarded this contract, regardless of their CBA status.  To ensure that the contract allows a price adjustment schedule consistent with the industry, the City will allow the vendor to request a price adjustment at any time following the contract execution, and  no more than once every 365 days thereafter.  Such price increase requests are still subject to the criteria provided in the RFP, in the opinion of the Buyer. See RFP, page 10, Hourly Rates or Service Pricing, delete “Original rates shall be fixed and firm for the first two years of the contract.” See Attachment #1, page 13, Wages and Benefits, delete item 7.2.  See Attachment #2, delete “2009 – 2011” from the pricing table.

16) Question:  Attachment #1, page 6, 3.1 – Are these radios still in production?  If not, are they still mandatory?
Answer:  If these radios are no longer in production, comparable models may be substituted.  (The City desire they be Motorola Radios)

17) Question:  Can the City provide a copy of the area standard agreement on labor peace that the successful bidder will be required to adopt?
Answer:  The successful bidder is to submit a Labor Harmony plan that meets the criteria stated in the RFP, pages 6 to 8, or must receive a waiver from the City based upon the waiver criteria in the RFP, page 8.  The City does not have a standard agreement to offer as a sample

18) Question:  If the arbitrator does not render an opinion with the time period allotted (45 days) for reasons not attributable to the successful bidder, will the City extend the compliance period to allow receipt of the award?
Answer:    Per the RFP, page 6, states that the Successful Bidder may require a “temporary waiver for additional time if the parties are completing arbitration and/or a Labor Harmony Plan.”  The City will consider the facts at the time of such a request and make a determination accordingly. 
Proposal due date of 1/12/09 at 2:00 p.m remains the same.  In all other respects, the Request for Proposal also remains unchanged.   
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